

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

DZUNG, Pham Manh (Mr.)		
	Senior Lawyer, IBPRO Vietnam	
	Hanoi, Vietnam	
	dzungpm@ibpro.com.vn	
	Languages: Vietnamese, English, Russian	
Practice Areas		
Investment, Energy and Natural Resources, Manager Administration, Construction, Banking and Finance, International Trade, Dispute Resolution		
<p>Mr. Pham Manh Dung, former Director General of Legal Department - Ministry of Planning and Investment, is a senior expert on foreign investment, international trade, arbitration and court litigation. Before joining IBPRO Vietnam in early 2020, he was a member of international law firm Rajah and Tann LCT Lawyers since 2013 and consulted for many large-scale infrastructure and real estate development projects in Vietnam.</p> <p>Mr. Dung graduated with a Bachelor of Laws from Taskent University. Before joining IBPRO and Rajah and Tann LCT Lawyers, he spent more than 10 years at the Ministry of Justice and then more than 20 years at the Ministry of Planning and Investment. As Director of Legal Department, Mr. Dung has been deeply involved in providing practical guidance and important legal solutions to many important legal issues related to investment and trade in Vietnam.</p> <p>Mr. Dung has been in charge of drafting many important laws such as Investment Law 1996, Amendment Law 2000 and 2002; Law on Investment and Law on Enterprise 2005; Land Law 1993 and 2003; Construction Law 2003. Mr. Dung also participated in the Government's negotiating team to sign the Vietnam - US Free Trade Agreement (BTA), negotiate to join the WTO as well as preside over the negotiation of agreements on investment promotion and protection between Vietnam and another country such as the United States, Japan, China, Russia and more than 50 other countries.</p> <p>Mr. Dung is a lecturer in the field of investment and trade at Hanoi Law University, Vietnam National University. He is also a famous arbitrator at the Vietnam International Arbitration Center (VIAC).</p>		
Education and Membership		
Bachelor of Law, Taskent University		
Member, Vietnam Bar Federation		
Member, Hanoi Bar Association		
Arbitrator, Vietnam International Arbitrator Centre (VIAC)		

Professional Experience

1983 – 1993	Officer, Ministry of Justice
1993 – 2013	Director General, Legal Department of Ministry of Planning and Investment
2013 – 2019	Lawyer, LCT Lawyers law firm
Thành viên tổ chức nghề nghiệp	
2002 – nay	Arbitrator, Vietnam International Arbitrator Centre (VIAC)